

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Chao, Diana (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 12:58 PM
To: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul); Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 729 Thomas Ave- remove Q 4 2018 and Q1 2019 assessment.

Hello Mai,

Can you please enter in a resolution to remove the Q4 2018 assessment for this address? The reason that Chris included says the assessment should be removed due to a billing confusion.

Thanks,
Diana

From: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 11:09 AM
To: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Chao, Diana (CI-StPaul) <Diana.Chao@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 729 Thomas Ave- remove Q 4 2018 and Q1 2019 assessment.

When I responded the 1st time with - I removed the Jan – March Charge. It should have stated I reduced the Jan- March Charge. Thanks

From: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 11:03 AM
To: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Chao, Diana (CI-StPaul) <Diana.Chao@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) (<mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: FW: 729 Thomas Ave- remove Q 4 2018 and Q1 2019 assessment.
Importance: High

Q4 2018 (be aware this this has been sent to a PH) LH file will need to be amended.

352923110175	729 THOMAS AVE	LARISA VISHKOVETSKY	9.61	Republic Services	\$0.00	-9.61
--------------	----------------	---------------------	------	-------------------	--------	-------

There was no RES to delete. Please put in an Amended RES to Remove.
File No is CG1901D3
Asmt No is 190065

From: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 12:58 PM
To: Moser, Lynn (CI-StPaul) <lynn.moser@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 729 Thomas Ave- remove Q 4 2018 and Q1 2019 assessment.

I removed the Jan – March Charge.

From: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 12:43 PM
To: Moser, Lynn (CI-StPaul) <lynn.moser@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Chao, Diana (CI-StPaul) <Diana.Chao@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 729 Thomas Ave- remove Q 4 2018 and Q1 2019 assessment.

Hi Lynn and Tonya,

Q4 2018 (be aware this this has been sent to a PH) LH file will need to be amended.

352923110175	729 THOMAS AVE	LARISA VISHKOVETSKY	9.61	Republic Services	\$0.00	-9.61
--------------	----------------	---------------------	------	-------------------	--------	-------

Q1 2019- Resident should owe \$96.08. She has paid this. We will remove the \$20.17

352923110175	729 THOMAS AVE	LARISA VISHKOVETSKY	\$116.25	Republic Services	\$20.17	-
--------------	----------------	---------------------	----------	-------------------	---------	---

\$96.08

Thanks!

Chris